Heather Baillie

From: Heather Baillie

Sent: September 20, 2022 7:17 PM

To: Joanne Cheechoo

Subject: FW: Online Booking For Jacob Mekanak (LH22083028480634) Checking In: 21 Sep 2022
Hi Joanne,

Please let me know if PO#000932 can be revised. Booked the room for an additional night.

Thank you.

Heather Baillie, Legal Aid Coordinator

1805 East Arthur Street, Unit 1

Nishnawbe- Aski Legal Services Corporation
Thunder Bay, Ontario P7E 2R6

Tel: 807-622-1413, Ext. 7071

Fax: 807-344-6904

1-800-465-5581

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, contains confidential information that may be legally privileged andfor exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. It is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. Any disclosure, review, copying, other
distribution of the contents of this communication or taking any action on its contents by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you
have received. Thank you

Ce message électronique, y compris les documents annexés, contient des renseignements confidentiels susceptibles d'étre protégés par la loi et
soustraits a la divulgation, conformement 4 |a |égisiation. Il concerne exclusivement le(s) destinataire(s) désigné(s). Il est formellement interdit de le
copier, de le distribuer, de V'étudier, d'en révéler le contenu ou d'agir en se fondant sur le contenu, a moins d'en étre le destinataire désigné. Si vous
recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez nous en informer immédiatement en répondant par courriel & 'expéditeur et l'effacer de maniére

permanente. Merci

From: Pickle Lake Hotel <noreply@app.littlehotelier.com>

Sent: September 19, 2022 8:31 PM

To: Heather Baillie <hbaillie@nanlegal.on.ca>

Subject: Online Booking For Jacob Mekanak (LH22083028480634) Checking In: 21 Sep 2022

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Please retain this for your reference
Prices are in CAD

Booking Details for Pickle Lake Hotel

Reference Number: LH22083028480634

Check In Date: 21 Sep 2022

Check Out Date: 24 Sep 2022

Date Of Booking: 30 Aug 2022

Tax Number: 820451961 RT0001

Hotel Address: 1 Koval St, Pickle Lake, Ontario, POV 3A0, Canada

Hotel Phone: +1 -807-928-2882




Alternative Hotel Phone: Reservations: 807-323-1165

Guest Name: Jacob Mekanak

Guest Email: hbaillie@nanlegal.on.ca
Guest Phone:

Guest Organisation: NAN PO# 000932
Guest Address:

Guest Eta:

Guest Comments: hbaillie@nanlegal.on.ca

Room: 1 Queen Bed - Standard Rate

1 Adults, 0 Children

Standard rates for this room

Date Rate Inclusion
21 Sep 2022 $136
22 Sep 2022 $136
23 Sep 2022 $136

Booking Summary

Room: $408
HST (13.0%): $53.04
Total: $461.04

Prices are in CAD

Please refer to the Payment Policy below for information about the processing of your
payment.

Terms and Conditions

NON SMOKING POLICY

The Pickle Lake Hotel is a non-smoking hotel. A charge of $250 will be applied to the room bill
of the registered guest, should deep cleaning be required due to occupants smoking in the
room.

ROOM CAPACITY POLICY

All room rates are based on double occupancy. An additional charge of $25 per person 18+
years of age occupying a room will be applied at time of check-in. Maximum sleeping capacity
in a room varies from 2 to 4 persons, depending on the suite type booked. See available



